January 15, 2025

TO: Utilities Advisory Committee

FROM: Ron Munds, General Manager
Margaret Falkner, Utility Systems Manager

SUBJECT: Agenda Item 6 — 01/15/2025 Utilities Advisory Committee
Utilities Department Updates

President
Christine M. Womack

Utilities Department Updates

Vice President
Matthew D. Fourcroy

Utilities Department Updates

Directors
Charles L. Cesena
Tom Cross Program C Well Project
Richard Hubbard Project is on target to be completed in March 2025.
G IM . . Ny
Er:,?,’i,lunf,gage’ Supervisory Control and Data Acquisition (SCADA) System Modernization
Project
o A kickoff meeting with the consultant was held in December. Thorough site visits
District Accountant were performed, and a 50% design workshop is scheduled for February.

Robert Stilts, CPA
Groundwater Monitoring Well Project — LA 14 & 16

Unit Chief The rehabilitation work is scheduled for the week of January 27" and should
John Owens take about a week to complete.

Battalion Chief FEMA & Cal OES Applications
Paul Provence Work on both applications is complete, and staff is waiting for feedback and

additional information requests from the two agencies.
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